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August 18, 1997

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director BY HAND DELIVERY
Division of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission

Room 110, Easley Building

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 971064-TK

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of ACSI Local Switched Services, Inc. are an original and six
copies of the Application for Authority to Provide Alternative Local Telecommunications Service
Statewide together with attachments thereto, and a check in the amount of $250.00 for the filing fee.

Please indicate receipt of this document by stamping the enclosed the extra copy of this letter.

Your attention to this filing is appreciated.

Sincerely,

[ Dormmc. (it S

Worman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb

Enclosures
cc:  James C. Falvey, Esq.

PDOCUMENT NUMRER-DATE
08297 AUGIBR
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This Is an application for (check one):
(X)  Original authority (new company)

()  Approval of transfer (to another cerdficated company)
Example, a cerdficated company purchases an
existing company and deslres to retain the original

certlficate authority.

()  Approval of assignment of existing certificate (to a noncertificated company)
Example, a non-certificated company purchases an
exlsting company and desires to retaln the
certificate of authority rather than apply for a new
certlficate.

()  Approval for transfer of control (to another certificated company)

Example, a company purchases 51% of a
certficated company. The Commisslon must

approve the new controlling entity.
MName of applicant:
ACS] Local Switched Services, Inc.

A.  Natlonal malling address including street name, number, post office box, city,
state, zlp code, and phone number.

1 31 Natlonal Business Parkway, Sulte 100
Annapolls Juncdon, MD 20701
301-617-4200

B. Florida malling address Including street name, number, post office box, clty,
state, zlp code, and phone number.

American Communication Services of Tampa, Inc.
400 N. Tampa Street, Sulte 00

Tampa, FL 33602

813-277-0700

DOCUMENT NUMRER-DATE
08297 AUGIB&

£PSC-RECIRDS/REPORTING




5.

7.

8.

C.  Physical address of alternadve local exchange service In Florlda Including street
name, number, post office box, city, zlp code and phone number.

American Communication Services of Tampa, Inc.
400 N. Tampa Street, Sulte 900

Tampa, FL 33602

813-277-0700

Structure of organizadon:

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation

(X) Forelgn Corporation ( ) Forelgn Partnership

( ) General Parmership ( ) Limited Partnership
( ) Joint Venture ( ) Other, Please explain

Copy of Articles and Amendment attached.

If Incorporated, please provide proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the
application has authority to operate In Florida. (Exhibit “A").

Corporate charter number:___F970000033567

Name under which the applicant will do business (d/b/a):

N/A

If applicable, please provide proof of ficttious name (d/b/a) registration.
Fictitous name registration number: N/A

If applicant Is an Individual, partnership, or joint venture, please give name, tide and
address of each legal entity.

N/A
State whether any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have

previously been adjudged bankrupt, mentally Incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings.

If s0, please explain.
No




10.

1.

12.

13.

Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number, Intenet address, facsimile
number for the person serving as ongolng llalson with the Commission, and If different,
the llalson responsible for this application.

Application:

Ongoing:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

215 S. Monroe St., Sulte 701
P.O.Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876
(904)222-0720

Internet Address: nhorton@lawfla.com

James Falvey, Esq.

American Communication Services, Inc.
131 Nadonal Business Parkway, Suite 100
Annapolls Juncdon, MD 20701
301-617-4200

Internet Address: |im_falvey@corp.acsl.net

Please list other states In which the applicant Is currently providing or has applied to
provide local exchange or alternative local exchange service.

See Attached List (Exhibit “B").

Has the applicant been denled certlficaon In any other state? If so, please list the state
and reason for denlal.

No

Have penaltles been Imposed agalnst the applicant In any other state? [f so, please list
the state and reason for penalty.

No.




14.

15.

Please Indicate how a customer can file a service complaint with your company.

ACS! Local Switched Services, Inc. (“ACSI”) will provide switched local
exchange service to primarily business customers In the Jackson, Misslssippl area.
Unlike tradidonal monopoly franchlse providers of local exchange service, ACSI does
not have captive customers. In the new competitive environment, every ACSI
customer can lodge the uldmate complaint by taking Its business elsewhere.
Accordingly, ACSI belleves that the competitive market will ensure that all customers
are treated fairdy. ACSI expects that the quality of service and customer responsiveness
of both new entrants and Incumbents will be significandy better than before the
introduction of competidon.

ACSI prides Itself on Its customer service and responsiveness. ACSI has a
proven track record of satisfylng and retalning customers that have purchased Its
dedlcated services. ACS! brings Its customer provisloning, customer service and
satisfaction, and network management teams under one management umbrella.
Smaller size and focused management means ACSI can pay more Individual attention
to customers’ unique telecommunicatons needs.

Please provide all avallable documentation demonstrating that the applicant has the
following capabllities to provide alternative local exchange service in Florida.

ACSl Local Swiiched Services, Inc. Is wholly-owned by American
Communications Services, Inc. (“ACSI”) a company listed on the Nasdaq exchange
ACSI-LSS and has avallable to It the financlal, managerial, and technlcal resources of
ACSI. The officers and directors of ACSI Local Switched Services have extensive
backgrounds In management and communicadons. More detalled Information Is
Included In the attached coples extracted from a March 12, 1997 prospectus.

A. Financlal capabliity. See Exhibit “C".

Regarding the showling of financlal capabllity, the following applies:

The application should contain the applicant’s financlal statements, Including:

1. the balance sheet
2. Income statement
3. statement of retained eamings for the most recent 3 years.

If avallable, the financlal statements should be audited financlal statements.

_



If the applicant does not have audited financlal statemens, It shall be so stated.
The unaudited financlal statements should then be signed by the applicant’s chlef
executive officer and chiefl financlal officer. The signatures should affiom that the

financlal statements are true and cofrect.

B. Managerial capabiliity. See Exhibit “D".

C.  Technical capabliity, See Exhiblt “E".




« [w#oZs ON YM/LL] IFI‘-‘. Lasri/ee .

AFFIDAVIT

By my signatire below, |, the undersigned officer, attest to the
of the informarion concained s this application and stiached documess sl

| have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and
bellef, the Information ks true and correct. | attast that | have the authority to
sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and In the future, with
all applicable Comnmission rules and orders. -

Further, | am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutas,
“whoever inowingly makes a false statement In wridng with the Intent to
misiead a public servant In the performance of his officlal duty shall be gulity
dlMd’ﬂ-Tﬁwm-pHMﬂdhm 775.082

and 5. 775.003".
Ofclal: '—\,_\“ L] 8/14/97
 Signature Date
Tide: Secretary 301-617-4200
Telephone Number
Address: ACSI

131 National Business Pkwy., #100

Annapolis Junction, MD 20701

HAUSERSVANNVACSIT | 66\ACSIAPP
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EXHIBIT “A”
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Bepartment of State

| certify from the records of this office that ACSI LOCAL SWITCHED SERVICES,
INC., is a corporation organized under the laws of Maryland, authorized to
transact business in the State of Florida, qualified on July 7, 1997.

. R R e R e *.il - "lﬂ- -

The document number of this corporation is F87000003567.

| further certify that said corporation has paid all fees and penalties due this office
through December 31, 1897, and its status is active.
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Bitren umder my hand and the
Breat Seal of the Binte of Florida,

ut Tallnhasser, the Capitol, this the
Fifteenth puy of July, 1997

Sandra 8. Mortham
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| further certify that said corporation has not filed a Certificate of Withdrawal. +:
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ACSI Local Switched Services Inc.

The nature of (e business uf ACST Lucal Switchied Servives, Iuv. is W cugage i sy vue
or more businesses or transactions, or to acquire all or eny portion of any entity engaged
in eny one or more businesses or transactions which the Board of Directors may from
time to time suthorize or approve, whether of not related to the business described i the
A:ﬁ:lunﬂmupwtﬂmorhnrmhumdnmmhcﬁummrmmedmby
the Corporation, and not in limitation of the general powers of corporations under the
General Laws of the State of Maryland.

Directors:

Christopher L. Rafterty
Jock E. Reich

Olivier L. Trouveroy

Officers:
Anthony J. Pomplisno Chairman

Riley M. Murphy Secretary
David L. Piazza Chief Financial Officer
Jack E. Reich President & Chief Executive Officer

George M. Tronsrue, I11 Chief Operating Officer

Addreas of sach Director sod Officer
131 National Business Pariway, #100
Annapolis Junction, ML) 20/0]
Phone: 301-617-4200
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Dedicated and Switched Certifications Summary Status Chart

P §

Jolnt CAP/Switched

%EEEE
2

i

Lexington

CAP/Dedicated

Granted: 1721/96

Granted: 219957

Grasted: 972595

Grasted: 103096

Grasted: 42197

Crastedi 923/%

Grasted: 11495

Fied: 12497
Heuring, Not wei
Expected: Not sel

Granted: 972095

Granted: 12721/95

Granted: 32797

' Arizona did not require formal certification from CAPs until 1996 ACS! has been granted CAP

authority under Arizona's new rules.

7 Certification is conditional upon filing an effective tanill.
' Certification is not required. ACS] has filed
certification is not required for carriers certificated 1o provide

[Jim/summary certification chart] (Last updated 472497

LEGAL

Switched

Graoted: 1356

Granted: 21997

Granted: 11/14%%
Granted: 1073096

Granted: 42297

Granted: &'17/%6

Granted: 21997
Aulhorized”

Granted: 32797

fina! tariffs. A recent oeder confirmed that ywitched
dedicated service, as long as tarifTs are filed

Qoos
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Joint CAP/Switched

Oklahoma

Columbia'Charleston/Greeaville

Spartanburg

Tennesses

Texas
Irving/Amarillo

El Paso/F1. Worth

(Dallas: to be requested)

Yirginia
Joint CAP/Swisched

Granted: &/19%

Granted: 101096

Granted: 31957

Granted: 41/96

Grasted: 111596

Te be liled
Hearing: Not set
Expected. Not iet

Granted: 32597

Cranted: 8731595

Granted: 91996

Granied: 10711/94

Granted: 11196

Granted: 101096

* ACS| was granted lemporary suthority by the New Mexico Sute

[Vim/summary certification chan] (Last updated 4/7497)

ACSE].

Qood

Switched

Granted: &/1996
Granted: /1996
Granted: 31997

Granted; 73156

Granied: 41557

o be filed
Hearing: Not sct
Expected: Mol set

Granted; Y2547

Giranled: 820/%
To be filed
Hearing: Mot set
Expected: 397

Granted: 1071195

Grunled: 6594

Gramted: T/10/96

Granted: 10/18%9¢
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Independent AUGHORS REPOMT . . courvrvriresrrssronmarsenrsssisesssssnresssrnres
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 1995 and 1996 and December 31, 1996

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended June 30, 1995 and 1996 and
for the Six Months Ended December 31, 1996 .........cooiiiiiiinniinnnns

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit) for the Years Ended Junt 30,

1995 and 1996 and for the Six Months Ended December 31, 1996. .

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended June 30, 1995 aru:l 1990 and

for the Six Months Ended December 31, 1996 ... ...ttt iremennennnn,
Notes to Consolidated Flnancial SEIements .. ... rerrrrrroriniernrees.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
American Communications Services, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of American Communications
services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of June 30, 1995 and 1996 and December 31, 1996, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the yearn
ended June 30, 1995 and 1996 and the six months ended December 31, 1996 These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is o
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepied auditing standards Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes cxamining. on a test basis,
evidence supponing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present faicly. 1n all material
fespects, the financial position of American Communications Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
June 30, 1995 and 1996 and December 31, 1996, and the results of their operations and their cash

Nlows for the years ended June 30, 1995 and 1996 and (or the six months ended December 31, 1996
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

3 KPMG Prar Mawwick LLP

KPMG Peat Marwick LLP

Washingion, [D.C
February 14, 1997

F2




AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 1995 and 1996 and December 31, 1996

Jmme W Jaini M g rmmibsay 30,
1994 1 1
Anssin
Curtent assts
Canh and cash equivalents (pote 1) . ...... ... PR LR I TETHE LR TI B R LRI
Restricied cash (note ) .. e T 2a421%2 L PN LR

Trade sccounts receivible, nnulllluimlﬂdudﬂnlmaumu
#8600, §189 500, lldHHMujuulu. 1995, _hlne!u 1996 and

December 31, lm u-mmlr R0 4 A el LR 3 g4 0
Ouher curmens aasets . G2 424 | i34 aht 10211
Total current saets . o ' PR TR T LR ALY m VU2 g
mmumwumm lmu{nn:h ST 1589 %62  BOJaT 954 D4sa0d 120
Lens: accumulsied depreciation and smomiaation ... ... .. I . L T R T T R T T

15,567 an T TAG MG ) M Om) T

Deferred Anancing foes, net of scoumulaned amanization of b4 458
#7432, ﬂimllmﬁw.ujﬂu!ﬂ. 1995, hm-r !-U' 15986 and

December '.II I'Hi r-pmh-:l-_r . s i 292 114 LR ARG JE A
Orihed misets . : . 212000 ARG AR [TR T
Toial asseia . - AT Ab0 BN BN NOB RG] BEA AR 6

e — =i e e e
mmmwﬂimmlmn

Laterest and Siockholders” Equlty
Current Labilities

Htunm:hlr—-umum pcrllnn [m 4 iccisiinensn i T IET L | ELE T ] w2

Accounis payable. , . ST L L - LETEN [ 21,417 Aab §4 4 G0

umudn.mnnqkn B A W S N A 1,542 254

M:mcﬂtnﬁmﬂm R SRR s SR e . LR il T | - 2047 18T

Cher gccrued liabilivies . R ——— . 1,268 484 i ) J T et
Toaal cutrent Iuhllul.u.,......,...,........... ¥ " . AT AUR 24280000 IR TR R
Losng term Liabdliies:

Motes payable, less current punbﬂrl {ndnql-nd 6). e AARI0RS TR 120 861 200 S AK Dln

Divide nds mlhlt T ) T P g At IRIARTTL aliad AN LR
Total lisbiliies .. . 12460 86K 202 AL TRY 2SS TN TN
Eedeemahile i.tuci. q:illonl l.nd WA anta [l'luuln IE 0 and 113§ LR e 2 15% 0l% RCLIN ]
Minocity inlerest (nole 4) . Ty Pg el 1in 30

st kholden” equity lldtﬁrlll l.mt.l 4. 1mdﬁ}

Preferred siock, §1.00 value, 186 664 shares designated as 9%
Series A | Convenible Preferred Swock suthonized. issved and
outstanding 3t June 30, 1995, June 30, 1996 and December 41, 1954
respectively, convenible into 7 466 %80 shares of common stk
fodes 3 and 43....... 1R feva W By Foed 1By i

Frefermed mock, Ilﬂwmur Im. mmrnm"llrdm
designated as % Senes B Convenible Preferred Sk, 227,500,
277,500 and 177.%00 shares isdued and outstanding at June 30, 1704
Junme 30, 1996 and December 31, 1996, respectively, convertible inii

9910718 shares of common suock (motes 3 and %) . 2% ) 27 Al il ' 1)
Common sock. §01 par value, 75000 000 sharey snhorized. % 744,782
684N A9 and & TE4 906 shares insued sod outstanding
Juse ¥, 1995, June 30, 1996 and December 31, :m trlpnihrh
e o T P PR A e L E B R LT
Additional paid ia capital . . I L= A2 4l aum 44 T nte S BT e
Accumulsted deflent ... ... G0 Tl 230 dRT AN S R b ey
Tiail stockholden’ equiny l.'dl‘kll.'l ' a0 0T ROR) Ml ET AT AT,

Commitments and contingencies (noees |4, 6, 7, 8, and 9)

Tisal liabilities, redeemable sock. m And WArFARss . EIRONTY ileresd
and sockholden’ equiry (deficn) AP R o § ATHI096% B2IA Y mu) I Oas 16T
e e

See accompanying notes to consolidated hnancial statements
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES,

INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

or the Yearned_ JForthesis
June 30, June 30, December 41,
1993 19% 199
Revenues (note 1) .........coovvvvvnennnnnnnnn.. § BB BB § 1415137 § 6,990,452
Operating expenses:
Network development and operations .. ......... 4282 1834 5,264,570 H,703,08"
Sclling, general and administrative ., ., ........... 4,597,618 13,463,775 20,269,991
Noncash stock compensation (note 6) .......... 6,419,412 2.735 845 549,645
Depreciation and amonization................ .. 497 811 A07H 426 4911674
Total operating expenses............ e 14,797,021 24,542,616 34,434,367
Non-operating income (expenses).
Interest and other income. ... .., A . 217,525 4,409,733 2,757,461
Interest and other expense (note 4) ............ (170,095) (10476.904) (10.390,330)
Debt conversion expense (note 4) ............. ({385,000 ) — -
Loss before minority interest ,.......... A (14,745, 704)  (27,194.650) (35.076,784)
Minority interest ...... 48,055 412 606 160,270
Net loss ...... P T o T A C14.697.649) {26, 7B2044) (34.916,514)
Preferred stock dividends and accretion (note 3) .. (1,070,9685)  (3.B71,3268) (2,003,630)
Net loss to common stockholders .. ............... iili.‘?ﬁﬂ.ﬁéﬂ lpﬂ.ﬁia 372) Hz&.ozolluj
Netloss percommonshare ...................... § (330) 3 (496) § {5 48)
Average number of common shares outstanding . . . 4,771 ,6H9 i 1HS 459 6,734,759

See accompanying notes o consolidated financial statements
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFIIT)
For the Years Ended June 30, 1995 and 1996 and the Six Moaths Ended December 31, 1996

Mose
& Sevkin B et nkde Testad
Prefeered ek Preferred Semch  Preferred Soch  Common Soch  paigin e ™ <o llapic i
Lhasrs el Ahares  Amcmnt Warry Usmeesss Seacrs &S Bl -l i o el
Malamoes s Jume W0 1934 1,700 § 1700 000 ¥ ¥ 1754005 § Bl om0 SAs Bi2 W00 f (604857 (4 20% T
Prefecred Stk eschange (mone 120 A TO0E ) 0D 0K LM LWt | o
St par value B commenn ek (noee %) - - LR LLY (55044
ACoquinitbion of Peedmaont Telepuor, Ine (nae 135 - - 63 Dy -
Write ol of note receivahle o Commen ok . (LT} 2174%0
Sevies A Prelened private placement. net of relsted .

cumts | moke 3} —  VBG 664 )W b - B 1% 000 461 - - 15,094 1 2%
Seres B Proforecd povate placement, net of relsied

comgy (e 3) - - 217500 117.%00 - L0 4 4 000 - — 01 W0
Lsnszgpnce of past right tﬂwmlmmi

and B} e . - - - 155, %0%) RERTLY
Cancoilation of put right obligaisn (e v:|. oldi E - - 487 800 - 48T
Warrand and soxch « mmﬁmmthmm

ime By ... - — IATONGO 28704 349,000 ATIAzd
[Estnbsl by Ilm--mmmtwnﬂu

obligation | note & ) y = . 15109462 - PR LR
Hhhhﬂnﬁd‘ﬁuidﬂtﬁ:ﬂh1w

irme A) .. .. - - = - - —  {1.070%8%) - {1.0%0 %)
Mt boma | . o — - - - -~ -— — (14697 B49) | 14657 6491

Ralances i Jame 30, 1995 e - 1 — IRB 664 BIBGG6A 22T 300 BIITS00 3,744, BASRIT HIALL A48 2074112008 22140007
bausnce of Series B4 hhmdh-ﬂ;

(P S) o cinaniinnnnnanssnissssss ‘ - - —_ — AO000 N0 000 — - & 050 000 - — 5,000 003
luance of detschable wartants tmim«ln , - - — - - - - —  EAN4 D00 — B0 000
Warranty and mock options exercised (Bole 6) ... - e —_ - - — SR 9010 %9 M0 - - 9850
mu-ﬂnmmmw

(ncte 3) ... I T - = . — (3AT1.328) : - H..IHJJ.
Mdhlhndmd nhumnp-qi:

obligations (e 6) ............ o - - - ~ — - = = T75.75% - - LT
mmhmtw - B — - - - - —  LTHMm - - FALLE CLY
Mt loma | - .- — — - — - - - — (26, THIO44) (26 TEIO44)

Hﬁﬂﬂhﬁf!ﬁ IHG Ceamsssasssannaneny - — 186664 1RG04 1TT500 BITT.S00 6645691 IESAST SUSSTSOTE 8 —  B(4TSINIG6)E  M9RLNIY
'mmm-mmmnrd fnane b) ..., - - - - - - 139 1,99 175.54% - 1770
Series A sod B Profermed Soock mm

COoRE A) occnvernness = -~ - - - - - — (3008 63M) — {003 6%0)
Accretin of manlnn m ﬂ-tdu i ERETCing

poice of warranos (e ) ... ooieiia., - - - = — - ~ 18,750 1L e ]
Cancellaion of and sdpesiments o I'IF"I

obligatons (note 83 .. ... e - s == . - - 620 154, 40% = 1%5,02%
!I-hu'tm-prmhm CAPERSE . . ianiiinnemnnnns - - - -— — 49 b - i ik
Mot boma T I I - — — -— - - - - - - [MAISS514) (M F16504)

Malances st Decembser 31, I'!ilﬁ i LA — — 1RG04 §IMbGhd 277500 F177.400 6,7H4 90 BOT R0 BRANTO194 8 SR AN TR0 B( 27007 572)
/= mm—e——— = S—=—n s o mIhmmemee TEmmsS e o s e

Sec accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the M
For ihe Years Ended “—h‘ﬂh
June M0, June M0, Devember 31,
15571 [l 199
Canh flowy &mmmm
Net homs . Fila oY ia%) D26 TR 0unl DIV DI65)4)
mumlhnﬂlm;mmcuh used in mnn: wlivines
and amonizaiion . A9 ML A 0T a0 LRI
Imrmdefﬂnlmdltnllm X - 10, 44= 68" 10 00 IR
Amanization of deferred Anancing fiees ... A28 900 66, 41" 148 67
Provision for doubdful sccounts .. ... ... ... AT 180 el 14915
Loss from impairment of asets . = V1R TS
Losa attributed 1o miAOHTY interest . ELELAY Al P160.270)
Noncash compensation, consultants and other ¢ LEILET M ITAL Rat St bid
mﬂw:rﬂmlm price of wasmant - . 18.5%)
Koncash deta EXpEnsE AR (R) - —
in operating sasets and labilities
T ACCountE L ASY 00™ ) 0% o 11987
Restricted cash related mmmmlm 200, DK E -
Other Curment assets ... . 192,825 i911.040) 1199 246 )
OCher BESELS . . . ococanvunianrinnnas (P RTLY (0™ 474 ) P44 ARy
Accounts payvable . ......cciiiiiiiianeiiine., 170 AR 17 4% 1™ 12,270,081
Accrued fees ....... 1841048 C1.5a.2%%) -
Accrued COMS ...... TI9.54% (62247 ) 1.282928
Onhet atcrued . au ki 1.04% 673 (AN 92 1,188 2%%
Met cash (used in) provided h-rapn:uqmmm ; (900,742 ) LK (670”007 )
Cash Aows from
Purchase of net assets of Piedmont Telepon, Inc 19.13%) -
Furchase of equipment and furniture ., ... .. (06 A% (2 06H 0E%  LEITII9
Reutricied related 1o nerwork activities (7820000 (1.590.192) -
Nerwork development costs ... ..., . (14956, 4087 (3TR9.127) (£l THETTT)
Net cash uded in Invesing scrivities ... ... PG OTANGL) bl adb M) (Aa 578 BS54 )
Cash flowns from Anancing sctvities
Issuznce of notes T S510.849 168 888 210 16319 820
Paymeni ln:l-_ (M0 07%  iNTI0AET) | A0 TTHN
Warrani and sock L T S T2 E24 19E A0 17748
Inuances of Series ltn-.tt net of offering cosi and
conversion of hn?u ......... 10,962 Oal - -
Issuances of Series B Preferred SMock, utnl-:ﬂmhj Comin 10 Bt | 0N 4 Tned (1 —
Iwuance of warrants with 200% Notes. . .. 2 = Wt D)
lusuance of notes payable — stockholden ., .. #3000 — -
Froceeds from sale of minodiry interest in subssdiaries 242487 ATRATH -
Payment of equipment Bnancing . .. - - [ETLEOT
Fayments of potes plnhk-llul.hulun (al] 502 { ek OB s ) e
Faymenis of bridge notes . . ... 0 O R0 - —_
Paymenis of secured note ... .. (78,000 ) - -
Fayments of secured convenible notes (™7 281 - -
Met cash provided by nancing scinities 4085008 172497 S84 14.7HS a6
Nrl (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalenis ITOR0 A% 118768190 (4% 497487
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year .. B A2%08%% § 20A%0 791 g 4,015 981
Cash and caah equivalenia, end of year § 2080 T BISG IIV9R1  § TEALE Y44
Supplemental disclosure of cash Aow In.l'nﬂlulm interest paid on all
detw obligations .. ..., B N9V ) " ) 14 470
supplemenil disclosure dll‘ nnmuh lnﬂmn. lnd in.m:m. activities
Equipment Ainsncing . . i = l_ 48004 —
Dhiw - ET 21 T
rdends declured in connection whmmnhﬁmstml J_lotosas § ANTisie § ¥4 1 W
Bridge financing. secured convertible notes. and notes payatile — .
sk holders convered 10 squity In connection with private pladrmeni (IR I ]
Cancellation of and sdjusiments to pul right obligations B iART RO F 0TTRESA B 1% 01N
B —
Ririte off of note pecebvable from sale of common sock . . 1 17% § = § --
L e o
Freferred stock exchange . . i .. i 100000 § — § =
==
Pur-ch-uomeuTﬂrpm Inr l'wtm uu:hmdrrmmm
nght obligation . . ] 192 4as § - | —
Negotiation of right -of way for option disoouni N (L ]
# sgreemeni for opt

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statemenis
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 199% and 1996 and December 31, 1996

(1) Basis of Presentation and Related Martters
Fiscal Year

Effective December 31, 1996, the Company changed us fiscal year ftom 3 twelve month period
ending June 30 10 a twelve-month penod ending December 31 The consalidated statements of
operations, stockholders’ equity (dehcit) and cash flows are presented lor the twelve month period
ended June 30, 1995, the twelve month period ended June 30, 1996 and the six month perod ended

December 31, 1996,

The Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations information for the six months
ended December 31, 1995 s as follows

Revenues . B R e (YT R Py et 7 . § GHHA"T
Dpﬂatiﬂlﬂpcnus Ve e I 7960, 4603
hnnupruun;z:pem.n T Lo Ay e ———— 2087 410
Loss belore minority Interest. ... ooovvviiiieiiiiiniia, co 1908 00
Minoricty Interest . .............. P e I T 155 Hnil
Metloss......... e T —— s .s : (HHT9 145)
Preferred stock dwldcnd- and 2CCreTION ... e { 1HS4,495%)
Net loas 1o common stockholders ... . At Lo 10,84 6o
Net loss per common share .. . i1 H
Average number of common sh:re: nmmandmn yoa ¥ s e 5 UMD M

e ESISEEE T e

Crrganizaiion

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of American Communications Services,
Inc. and its majority-owned subsidiaries (ACSI or the Company ). As discusaed in note + to the
consolidated Ainancial statements, all of the Company’s subsidiaries are wholly owned with the
exception of the Louisville, Fort Worth, El Paso, Greenville, and Columbia subsidiaries, in whach the
Company has 3 92.75% comrrolling ownership interest. All material intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation

Business and Operating Environmeni

ACSE constructs and operates digital fiber optic networks and offers local telecommunications
services o long distance companies and business and government end users in selecied target
markets, principally in the southern United States The Company provides nomswitched dedicated
services, including special access, switched transport and povate line services. In addition to these
dedicated services, the Company is developing and has begun offering high speed data services 1o
business, government and other communications carrlers, including Inteenet service providers The
Company has also begun offering, on a limited basis, enhanced voice messaging services and plans
1o begin offering local switched voice services in the future The Company is 4 competitive local
exchange carrier and is referred to as a competitive access provider with respect (o provision ol
dedicated services

To date, the Company has funded the construction of its networks and its operations with external
fnancing. Prioe 1o November 1995, the primary sources of funds were rwo Preferred Stock privare
offerings completed in October 1994 and June 199% (see miste 30, and a credit facility from AT&T
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Contlnued)

(1) Basis of Presentation and Related Matters — (Contlnued )

Credit Corporation (see note 4). During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996, the Company raised
additional funds through an additional sale of Preferred Stock (see note 3, two private offenngs of
Senior Notes, one of which included detachable warrants and funther borrowings under the AT&T

Credit Corporation Credit Facility (see note 4)

The Company has never been profitable, has never generated positive cash flow from consolidated
operations and, since its inception has incurred significant net operating losses and negative cash
flow. In accordance with the terms of its debt facilities the Company has also deferred payment of
most of its interest charges. The Company's continued development, construction. expansion,
operation and potential acquisition of local networks, as well as the further development of new
services, Including local switched voices and high speed data services, will require substantial
capital expenditures. The Company’s ability 1o fund these expenditures is dependent upon the
Company's ralsing substantial financing To meer is remaining capital requitements and 1o fund
operations and cash flow deficiencies, ACSI will be required to sell additional equity securities,
increase its existing credit facility, acquire additional credit facilities o sell additional debt
securitles, cerain of which would require the consent of the Company's debtholders Belore
Incurring additional indebtedness, the Company may be required to seek additional equity inancing
to maintain balance sheet and liquidiny ratios under cenain of its debt instruments There can be no
assurance that the Company will be able 1o obtain the additional financing necessary o sanisfy its
cash requirements or to successfully implement its growth strategy. Fallure to raise sufficient capial
could compel the Company 10 delay or abandon some or all of s plans or expenditures, which
could have a material adverse effect on its business, results of operations and financial condition

Cash Equivalents and Restricied Cash

Fursuant to SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities”, the
Company’s short and long-term debt securities and marketable equity securities are accounted for at
market value. The falr market value of shon and long term investments is determined based on
quoted market prices for those Investments The Company’s marketable securities have been
classified as available for sale and are recorded at current market value with an offsetting adjustment
to stockholders’ equity (deficit).

The Company’s investments consist of commercial paper, Us Government Securities and money
market instruments, all with original maturities of 90 days or less The fair market value of such
securities approximates amortized cost. At June 30, 1995 and 1996 and December 31, 1996 cash
equivalents consists of government securities and overnight Investments

The Company has provided performance bonds and letiers of credit In various cities in connection
with its operations, resulting in a restriction of cash amounting o §752.000, §2.%42,000 and
$2,342,000 at June 30, 1995, June 30, 1996 and December 31, 1996, respectively. The lice amount
of all bands and leners of credits was approximately $6,200,000 as of December A1, 1996

Networks, Equipment and Furniture

Networks, equipment and furniture are stated ar cost less accumulated depreciation and amortiza
Hon. Costs capitalized during the network development stage Include expenses associated with
network engineering. design and construction, negotiation of rights of way. oblaining legal and
regulatory authorizations and the amount of interest costs associated with the netwirk development
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — {Contlnued)
(1) Basis of Presentation and Related Matters — (Contlnued)
Provision for depreciation of networks, equipment and furniture is computed using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets beginning in the month a network is
substantially complete and available for use and equipment and furniture are acquired

The estimated useful lives of the Company’s principal classes of assets are as follows

Networks,
Fiber optic cables and Installation costs ..o .20 years
Telecommunications equipment ......... R A T A 37 vears
Interconnection and collocation Coss .. ..o.oouvviiiiaiiiians 310 years
Leaschold IMPrOVEMENtS .. .oouceisnrrrirroreisniraaiies s Life of lease
Furniture and BXIUIes ..coccovveraneiiiiiiiiiiiisrrsesianiii 5 years
Capitalized network development COSIS .. oovvvuariiar 3 20 years

The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 121, "Accouniing Jor the Impairment of L.ng
Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of'on January 1, 1996 This statement requires
that long lived assets and cerntain idenufiable intangibles be reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may nod be
recoverable, Recoverabllity of assets to be held and used is measured by 3 comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to future net cash flows expecied to be generated by the asset 1 such
assets are considered to be impaired, the impalrment 1o be recognized is measured by the amount by
which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assels. Asacts to be disposed of
are reponied at the lower of the carrying amount of fair value Jess costs to sell Adopuon of this
satement did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position, results of operations,
or liguidity.

Deferred Financing Fees

Deferred financing fecs include commitment fees and other costs related to cenain detn financing
transactions and are being amortized using the effective interest method over the initial term of the

related debe

Revenue Recognition

Revenue 18 recognized as services are provided Billings 1o customers fior services in advance of
providing such services are deferred and recognized as revenue when eamned The Company alsn
enlers into managed services agreements with cenain customers Under such agreements the
Company provides use of Company owned equipment, collocation and network acuess semvives
Revenue Is recognized on a monthly basis as these services are provided 1o the custonier

Earnings (Loss) Per Common Share

The computaiion of earnings (loss) per common share bs based upon the weighted average number
of common shares outstanding. The effect of Including common stock options and warrants as
common stock equivalents would be anti dilutive and is excluded from the calculation of loss pet

commaon shane I

F9




AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(1) Basis of Presentation and Related Matters — (Continued )

Income Taxes

Delerred income taxes are recognized for temporary differences between fnancial statement and
income tax bases of assets and liabilities and loss carmyforwards and tax credit carnforscards for
which income tax benefits are expected 1o be realized in future years A valuation allowance is
established to reduce deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not that all, or some portion, of such
deferred tax assets will not be realized. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates 18
recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date

Reclassifications

Centain reclassifications have been made to the June 30, 1995 and 1996 consolidated financial
statements to conform to the December 31, 1996 presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect
on net loss or total stockholders' equity (deficit).

Stock Option Plan

Prior to July 1, 1996, the Company accounted for its stock option plan in accordance with the
provisions of Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 25. “Accounting for Stock luued
to Employees”, and related interpretations. A< such, compensation expense would be recotded on
the date of grant only il the current market price of the underlying stick exceeded the exercise
price. On July 1, 1996, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock Rased
Compensation’, which permits entities (o recognize as expense over the vesting period the fair
value of all stock based awards on the date of grant. Alternatively, SFAS No. 123 also allows entities
10 continue 1o apply the provisions of APB Opinion No. 25 and provide pro forma net income and
pro forma earnings per share disclosure lor employee stock option grants as if the Lairvalue hased
method defined in SFAS No. 123 had been applied. The Company has elected to continue to apply
the provisions of AFB Opinion No. 25 and provide the pro forma disclosure provisions of SFAS
Noo 123

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management (0 make estimales and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and labilities at the
dates of the consolidated fnancial statements and the reponed amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporing period. Actual results may differ from those estimates

Concentration f Credit Risk

The Company receives a significant poction of its revenues from a small number of majof customers,
particularly the long distance teleco nmunications companies that service the Company’s markeis
For the vears ended June 30, 1995 and June 30, 1996 and the six months ended December 31, 19090
approximately 85%, 60% and 40% of the Company’s revenues were attributable 1o services provided
tos three, four and four of the largest long distance telecommunications companics, respectively The
lims of any one of these customers could have an adverse material Impact on the Company s
revenues

The Company provides managed services to cenain Internet service providers Such companies
uperate in a highly competitive and uncertaln environment, Approximately 19% of the Company’s
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(1) Basis of Presentsation and Related Matters — (Contlnued)

revenues for the six months ended December 31, 1996 were anribuied 1o these companics. Al
December 31, 1996, the Company had trade accounts recelvable of $923,000 from Internet service
providers. The Company also has approximately $4.5 million in equipment dedicated to providing
service to these companies. The Company believes that, if necessary, this equipment could be
redeployed throughout the Company’s data network

(2) Networks, Equipment and Furniture
Networks, equipment and furniture consists of the following,

> ul sl

mNerwarks and telecommunications
EQUIPMENt .. cuvarrareines v macpre SRR $15,570,450 §76,HS3.B65 $139,120.495
Furniture and Axtures. .......oocovvionnas 188,534 1.982.910 3,334,147
Computer software ...........ccoom0oiinns 56,485 Q4K B4B 1,558,384
Leasehold improvements .. ....cooovivaeies i 82,004 362 341 341,097

15,897,562 B0,147.964 144,403,123
Less — accumulated depreciation and
amorzEatlon . ....ccevinaanans g AT 330,272 3,408,698 H.320,372
Total, net of accumulated depreciation and
ll'iSETIIGI(I §76,739.266 IIE&IDHE'."':I

amortizatlon .........
For the years ended June 30, 1995 and 1996, the Company capitalized interest of approximately
$536,000 and $3,051,000, respectively. For the six months ended December 31, 19%6, the Company
capitalized interest of approximately $2,268,000.

{3) Private Placements

In October 1994, the Company completed a private placement of |13 9% Serics A Convertible
preferred Stock, $1.00 par value (the “Series A Preferred Stock™). There were 138,889 shares issued
for cash at $90 per share resulting in proceeds of $10,962,046, net of placement agent commissions
and related placement fees and costs

In addition, bridge financing was converied and several other obligations were retired with proceeds
of the offering. See note 4 10 the consolidated financial statements Further, as discussed in note 6 1o
the consolidated financial statements, certain parties obtained warrants (0 purchase shares of the
Company's common stock. In June 1995, the Serles A Preferred Stock was exchanged for an identical
number of 9% Series A1 Conventible Preferred Stock, §1.00 par value (the “Series A-l Prefermed
Siock™)

In June 1995, the Company completed a private placement of lts 9% Series B 1 Convertible Preferred
stock (the “Series B-1 Preferred”), 9% Series B 1 Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Series B2
Preferred”) and 9% Series B-3 Convertible Prefened Stock {the “'Series B-3 Preferred” ), each
having a par value of §1.00 per share. There were 227,500 shares issued for cash ar §100 per share
with proceeds of $20,661,500, net of placement agent commissions and related placement fees and
costs. In November 1995, 50,000 shares of 9% Series B-4 Convenible Preferred Stock (the “Series B
4 Preferred”) were issued for cash of $100 per share resulting in proceeds of §5.000.000 The
series B-1 Preferred, the Series B-2 Preferred, the Series B3 Preferred and the Series B4 Prelerred
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(3) Private Placements — (Contlnued)

are hereafter collectively referred 10 as the "Series B Preferred Stock  The Series A 1 Preferred Stock
and the Series B Preferred Stock are hereafier collectively referred to as the “ Preferred Stock
Further, as discussed in note 6 1o the consolidated financial statements, certain parties obtained
warrants (o purchase shares of the Company’s common stock

The Company’s Preferred Stock and common stock vote as a single class (except with respect to the
election of directors and cenain other transactions and maiters) with the common stock entitled 10
one vole per share and the Preferred Stock entitled 1o one vote for each share of common stock into
which it is convenible. At December 31, 1996, the outstanding Series A 1 Preferred Stock was
convertible into 7,466,560 shares of common stock and the outstanding Series I Preferred Stk was
vonvertible into 9,910,704 shares of commuon stock

Pursuant to the Company's centificate of incorporation, the board of directors 1s currently comprised
of seven directors. The holders of common stock are entitled to elect four directors and the hilders
of the Preferred Stock are entitled 1o elect three directors. In addition, cenam transactions and
matters require the consent of the holders of at least T5% of the shares of Preferred Stock vonng as a
separate class,

Cerain holders of the Company’s Preferred Stock and common stock have entered into a Voting
Rights Agreement pursuant to which such stockholders have agreed 1o vote their shares of Preferred
Stk and common stock for the election of directors designated by the majority Preferred
stuckholders

In connection with its Series A1 and Series B Preferred Stock, the Company has recorded
approximately $1,071,000, $4,942,000 and $6,946.000 as of June 30, 1995, June 30, 19%0 and
December 31, 1996, respectively, as a reduction in additional paid in capital, foe the payment of
anticipated dividends. The Campany's certificate of incompotation requires the Company o accrue
dividends, on a quanerly basis, at an annual rate of 9% of the face value of the Series A | and B
Preferred Stock

Althuugh the Board of Directors of the Company has not taken any formal action as of December 31,
1996, as a condition of the aforementioned provisions of the cemificate of incorporation, the
dividends have been deemed declared and properly reflected in the accompanying consolidated
hnancial statements. Pursuant to the Company's centificate of incorporation, dividends accrued shall
hee paid cumulatively, beginning January 1, 1998, or earlier upon conversion Upon a voluntary
sonversion on or before December 31, 1997, the Company shall, in liew of accrued and unpaid
dividends, issue promison notes to the holders of the Preferred Stock The Company expects o
tasiie pramissony notes to the holders on Januany 1, 1998 (or dividends acorued, i conversmom has nit
wicurred. subject to restrictions indcluded In the Senior Discount Note Indentures Convession mas
tweur at any time at the holder's option or avtomatically, upon a cemain qualifving issuance of
commaon stock. As of December 31, 1996, no conversions had occurred
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued )

(4) Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following
s y December 3,
i - il

Notes payable-stockholders at 10-15%,
maturing September 15, 1995. .. ........ f 146,083

AT&T Credit C:u]xnﬂm ipment and
working capital financing facilicy ....... 3652085 5 14971122 § MLIKA 204
2006 Senlor Discount notes, Interest at

12%%, maturing April 1, 2006 ......... - Bl 0 45 HH ™ “UH2e.922
2005 senior Discount nates, interest at
13% maturing November 1, 2005....... - 102,452,147 109402071

Secured equipment note ble, interest
of 9.98%, payable in 36 equal monthly
installments of $2,766, including interest

commencing March 1, 1996 ...... - 244,024
Total longtermdebt. ..cooviiiiiiiiin 3,794,164 184382170 210410,257
Less curment POrion .....ovveviuniinnnins 146,083 252 Hi ™2 041

lz.ﬁﬁliﬂlﬁ F1B4, 129 461  $200 SAK 1M

Principal payments for each ol the years from 1997 o 2001 and therealier, are due as follows al
December 31, 1996

Year December 31
| |-, R B o S i e Moy ] B2 041
DB 0000w 0 20 BT B 000 58,0 510, m.0 01 im0 e e gy )90 180
1O, i en s e 21471
2000......... . — - o R R 250 4H4
1 —_ : o 4 1R 2000
Therealter............. ..... ' ! . 198 454 6] 2

210 410,257
e Lt

Noies Payable — Siockbolders
Al June 30, 1995, the Company had a total of $146 083 in notes payvable 1o stockholders which
matured and were repald on September 14, 199%

ATET Credif Corporation Equipmeni and Working Caprital Financing Facility

In October 1994, the Company entered into the AT&T Credit Faciliy pursuang 1o whin h ATET Creda
Curporation has agreed (o provide financing for the development and canstruction of hiber opitis
networks by centain of the Company’s subsidiaries. In accordance with the terms of the facihiny, the
Company is obligated 10 use at least 10% of the borrowed funds fin purchases of eguipment
manufactured by AT&T or its affiliates. Pursuant 1o the ATET Credit Facility, during hseal 1995 the
'l:ll'mp-'lﬂ}'r" subsidiaries in Louisville, Font Wornh, Greenville and Columbia entercd anto loan
agreements with AT&T Credit Corporation providing for up 1o $198 mublion in loans collateralized
by the assets of such subsidiaries As of June 30, 199%, an aggregate of approvimately $32° million
had been borrowed under these agreements Subsequent 1o June 30, 1995 the Company's
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued )

(4) Debt — (Continued)

subsidiary in E1 Paso entered into a separate loan agreement with AT&T Credit Corporation
pursuant to the AT&T Credit Facility providing for up 1o an aggregate of approximately $5 5 million
in loans collateralized by i1s assets. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996, the existing loan
agreements were amended to increase the aggregate credit available under such agreements 1o
$31.2 million. As of June 30, 1996 and December 31, 1996, outstanding botrowings under the ATAT
Credit Facility totaled approximately $15 million and $30 million, respectively, including accrued
interest of approximately $1.4 million and §27 million, respectively Interest rates currenth
applicable to the loans range from 11 93% 10 14.47%.

The loans under the AT&T Credit Facility are collateralized by all of the assets of the respective
borrowing subsidiary, including its Installed fiber optic system and other equipment The principal
is payable in 28 consecutive quanerly installments, beginning with the ninth quarter after the date of
the loan, The principal may be prepaid In certain circumstances, and must be prepald along with a
premium in other circumstances. Interest is due quanerly. At the borrowing subsidiary’s option, the
interest rate may be fixed or variable. The borrowing subsidiary has a one time option to conven all
varlable rate loans to fixed rate loans. Upon certain events of default, addional interest ranging
from 2% to 4% will become payable. Interest may generally be deferred so long as it would not cause
the outstanding principal balance (o exceed the commitment amounts for Capital Loans and lor
Equipment Loans (as defined in the loan documents ) To date, the Company has elected (o deler all
interest due under the lcans. In addition, the AT&T Credit Facility includes covenanis, some of
which impose certain restrictions on the Company and its restricted subsidiaries Including restric
tions on the declaration or payment of dividends, the conduct of cenain activities, cenain caplual
expenditures, the creation of additional liens or indebtedness, the disposition of assets, transactions
with affiliates and extraordinary corporate transactions. The AT&T Credit Facility Imposes testric
tions on the ability of those subsidiaries of ACSI that incur indebtedness thereunder 1o transler funds
to ACSI in the form of dividends or other distributions. The ATAT Credit Facility also impaoses
restrictions on the ability of such subsidiaries to raise capital by incurring additional indebtedness
These restrictions could limit ACS1's ability to meet its obligations with respect to the 2005 and 2006
Senior Discount Notes. ’

Pursuant to the AT&T Credit Facility, AT&T Credit Corporation purchased 7 29% of the cutstanding
capital stock of each of the Company’s operating subsidiaries for which it provided hnancing The
Company was required to pledge its interest in these subsidiaries 1o AT&T Credit Corporation as a
condition to cach loan. Under cenain circumstances, this pledge agreement also restrices the
Company's ability to pay dividends on its capital stock

2005 Sendor Discount Notes and 2006 Senior [Hscount Notes

On November 14, 1995, the Company completed an offering of 190,000 Units (the “Unita ')
consisting of $190,000,000 principal amount of 13% Sentor Discount Notes due 2005 (the 2005
Notes™) and warrants to purchase 2,432,000 shares of the Company's common stock 3t 3 price of
$7.15 per share (the “Warrants™ ). The 2005 Notes will accrete at a rate of 1% compounded semi
annually to an aggregate principal amount of $190,000,000 by November 1. 2000 Therealier.
interest on the 2005 Notes will accrue at the annual rate of 13% and will be payable in cash semt
annually. The Company recelved net proceeds of approximately $96.105,000 from the sale of the
Units. The value ascribed to the Warrants was $8 684 000

On March 21, 1996, the Company completed an offering of §1 20,000,000 of 124% Senior Discount
Notes due 2006 (the 2006 Notes") resulting in net proceeds of approximately $61.800,000. The
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — {Continued)

(4) Debt — (Continued)

2006 Notes will accrete at a rate of 12K% compounded semi-annually, 1o an agrregale princtpal
amount of $120,000,000 by April 1, 2001. Thereafter, interest on the 2006 Notes wall accrue at the
annual rate of 12%% and will be payable in cash semi-annually on April 1 and October 1.
commencing on October 1, 2001. The 2006 Notes will mature on April 1, 2006

The 2005 MNotes and 2006 Notes (collectively the “Notes”) are general, unsubordinated and
unsecured obligations of the Company. The Company's subsidiaries have no abligation e puay
amounts due on the Notes and do not guaraniee the notes. Therefore, the Notes are eficctively
cubordinated to all labilities of ACSI's subsidiaries, including trade payables Any nghts of the
Company and its creditors, including the holders of the Notes, to participate in the assets of any ol
the Company's subsidiaries upon any liquidation of reorganization of any such subsidiaries will be
subject to the prior claims of that subsidiary’s creditors

The Notes are subject to cenaln covenants which, among other things. restrct thie ability of ACSTEand
certain of its subsidiaties to incur additional indebtedness, pay dividends or make distributions

Debt Conversion

On June 28, 1994, the Company issued a total of §4,300,720 principal of its 15 percent convertible
bridge notes due December 31, 1994, including $1.300,720 Issued to then existing stockhuolders
During 1995, the holders of $3,300,720 of these conventible bridge notes converted the notes plus
sccrued Interest thereon of $35,754 into 37,073 shares of Scries A Preferred Stock The remaining
§1.000,000 principal amount was retired b cash payment from the proceeds of the Series A
preferred Stock private offering (sec note 3). The Company recorded noncash delt conversion
expense of $231,000 assoclated with the related unamortized financing fees

At June 30, 1994, the Company had outstanding loans from affiliates with an aggregate principal
balance of $606 640, which were notes secured by cenain assets of the Company These liians bore
interest at 15% per annum and had 2 scheduled maturity date of December 31, 1994

in October 1994, the holders of $529,359 principal amount of these notes, plus accrued Intefes!
thereon of $29,368, convented the notes into 7.924 shares of Series A Preferred Stock The remaining
principal on the secured convertible notes of §77,281 was retired by 3 cash payment from the
proceeds of the Serles A pPreferred Stock private placement offering (see note 3) The Company
recorded noncash debt conversion expense of §1 54,000 equal to the premium to induce conversion

In August 1994, wne Company borrowed $250,000, at a rate of 15% per annum from an affiliate that
was payable on demand. In October 1994, this note was converied into 2,778 shares of Series A
Preferred Stock

(5) Stockholders' Equity {Deficht)
Common Stock

in ﬁ:ul 1995, the Company established a par value of $.01 for its tssued and outstanding comman
LYY
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued )

(5) Stockbolders’ Equity — (Continued)

Preferred Stock
Pursuant to the Series B Preferred Stock offerings, as described in note 3. four classes of Series 1Y
Preferred Stock have been designated and issued. The compasition of the Series B Preferred Mok at
December 31, 1996 s as follows

Preferred Stock, §1.00 par value, 100,000 shares designated as 9%
Series B-1 Convenible Preferred Siock authorized, tssued and
Preferred Stock, $1.00 par value, 102 500 shares designated as 9%
Series B-2 Convertible Preferred Stock authorized, issued and

§ 10000 000

ORI s v b i v o b b e i o 102,500
Preflerred Stock, §1.00 par value, 25,000 shares designated as 9%
Series B-3 Conventible Preferred Stock authorized, issued and .
25 000

ou Bl e e mr s e e e S, s A S
Preferred Stock, $1.00 par value, 50,000 shares designated as 9%
Serles B4 Convertible Preferred Stock authorized, issued and

outstanding ......... e R VR AR S ek by, 000
g o ] [ N P N oy (St - P e W P i A S B . §277.%00

(6) Stock Options and Stock Purchase Warrants

The Company has a stock option plan which provides for the granting of options to officers.
employees, directors and consultants of the Company 10 purchase shares of its common stock within
prescribed periods

In 1994, the Company entered into employment agreements with five executive officers. Pursuant to
the agreements, as amended, such officers have been granted options 10 purchase an aggregate of
4,149,834 shares of common stock of the Company at exercise prices ranging from §.875 1o
$3.40 per share. The options vest at various dates as specified in the employment agreements with
4,069 834 of the options vesting on specific dates ranging from November 1, 1993 1o November 4,
2001, and 80,000 of such options which vested upon the occurrence of cenain specified perform
ance milestones. When the employment of these individuals with the Company terminates, these
individuals have the right to sell cenain of their shares to the Company (the put right) for 3 price
equal to falr market value. On June 26, 1995, the employment agreements were amended 1o limit
the purchase price paid by the Company pursuant to the put right to a maximum of §2,500.000,
which amount is subject to further reductions based on the employees’ sales of stock During the
year ended June 30, 1996, the limit was funther reduced 10 2,000,000

The Company has also Issued 500,000 options to a supplier to purchase stock at 90 of the Lair value
at the date of exercise. Such options give the supplier the right 1o sell the stock acquired back o the
Company at fair value under cenain circumstances. None ol the options have been exercised 1o date

and they expire in December, 1997

The Company applies APB Opinion 25 and related Interpretations in accounting for its plans
Accordingly, compensation cost has been recognized [or i1s stock option plans ba sed on the intrinsic
value of the option at the date of grant. The compensation cost that has been charged against income
was approximately $6.4 million, $2.7 million and §550,000 for the years ended June 30, 1995 and
June 30, 1996 and for the six months ended December 31, 1996, respectively. Had compensation
cost for the Company’s plan been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates consisient
with the method of FASB Statement 123 for all options granted after June 30, 1995, and the intrinsic
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Contloued)
(6) Stock Options and Stock Purchase Warrants — (Continued )

value for all options granted prior to July 1, 1995, the Company’s net loss and loss per share would
have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below

Year Ended Sz Monihs Ended
June 30, 199 December 31, 1996

Net 1088 ovvennnnnnss T AR P oW As reponted. $126. 782,044 ) FA4916.514)
= Pro forma (27,533,636 ) (46 822 677 )

Low f COmMOn Share. .....ovivenaieniron As reponed (4.96) EEL]
e Pro forma 15.08) (577

Pro forma net loss reflects compensation cost under SFAS No. 123 oaly for options granted for the
year ended June 30, 1996 and for the six months ended December 31, 1996 Therefore, the full
impact of calculating compensation cost for stock options under SFAS No. 123 1s not reflected in the
pro forma net loss amounts presented above because compensation cost Is reflecied over the vesting
period and compensation cost under SFAS No. 123 for options granted prior to July 1, 1995 is not
considered.

The fair value of each option grant Is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes opuon
pricing model with the following welghted-average assumptions used for grants in the year ended
June 30, 1996 and the six months ended December 31, 1996, respectively: dividend yield of 0% for
bath periods; expected volatility of 50% and 50%, risk-free Interest rates of 597% and 6.4% and
expected lives of 4.74 and 4.37 years

A summary of the status of the Company’s stock options as of June 30, 1995, June 30, 1996 and
December 31. 1996 and changes during the period ending on those dates is presented below

Ymrn Easdad n Motk Raded
June 30, 1773 June 30, 199 Dewomber 11, 1996
Shares  Weighied Average  Shares  Weighued Avernge  Sharve  Wrighied Average
[0 Enevcies Price [ 2] Earrcier Price 1 GaDe3 Exsrcier Frice
Outstanding a1 beginning of
[T A e a5y 222 5042 T2 i 0% i
L 4,283 164 1228 450 LY b4t
Exercised . ....... - — (108 146 (48} 1o}
Forfeied , ., .. .. {100 FE ] {70} 547 {23} S5
Owimanding at end of year .. .. 5,042 I.72 & 0 n TAAT § &
Opuons exerciiable st year-end 1387 34861 4,140
T eighired average fair value of
options gramed during the
YEAr .., e 116 [ B 5"

The following table summarizes information about fixed stock options a1 December 31,1996

Thpt o Dytassnding U b Ener lnaie
e 'ﬁw Wl ghoaed- A vers g S der v

Erercise Frice ) uulm _Comvrsreal Priaw LA Luh-hhw
$0BTS 10225 ., 40777 1.2 yeans § 146 3.596.17% Bl A%
280w 478 ., 1672904 34 55) 496,058 3l
60010 9375... 1,662,000 4.7 B854 47,500 6.00
1500 ...... 83 334 49 15.00 - -
$087510 15.00,.  7.457.08% il A60 4,135 833 4
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — {Continued )

(6) Stock Options and stock Purchase Warranis — (Continued)

During fiscal years ended June 30, 1995 and 1996, in connection with the Series A 1 and Series B
preferred Stock private  placements and related bridge note conversions. warrants  for
4,367,078 shares of common stock were issued at prices ranging from §.01 to $3 10 In fiscal 1996, as
part of the issuance of the 2005 Notes, detachable warranis 1o purchase 2,432,000 shares ul the
Company’s common stock at a price of §7 15 per share were issucd These warrants include cenain
anii-dilution provisions.

Al December 31, 1996, unexercised warrants outstanding are as follows

Mumber Price Per Share

— —

series A and Series B preferred Stock placements ... 147483  $001 310
2005 Senior Discount Notes offering . .....co.coreee 2,432,000 T8

Other .. it e p—— I R B6S 000 0 01-9 bB
Total ...oue o e T T R e 4 771,846 $0.01-9 .68

The gross proceeds that would be recelved by the Company on the exercise of all omstanding
options and warrants is approximately $53.400,000

(7) Commitments and Contingencies
Certaln Agreemenis

The Company has signed nonexclusive license agreements with various utility and inter exchange
carrier companies, including an affiliate of one of the country's three largest long distance carmien.,
10 install and maintain fiber cable systems for the Company’s use for periods up to 15 vears or more,
upon exercising of extensions available 1o the parties Under these agreements, the Company has
use of these rights-of way for Its telecommunications sysicms, and may be entitled to certain
payments for providing telecommunications service, subject 10 i1s satisfactory performance of certain
agreed upon requirements.

Eetirement Plan

On February 1, 1996, the Company began sponsofing the American Communications Services, Inc
401(k) Plan (the "Flan™), a defined contribution plan All individuals employed on February 1

1996 were eligible to panicipate Participation to all other employees s available afier three months
of full time equivalent service. The Company contributions under the Plan are discretionany and may
be as much as 6% of an emplayee's gross compensation subject to cerain limits Total cxpense
under the Plan amounted to approximately $30,000 and §95,000 for the year ended june 40, 1996
4nd for the six months ended December 31, 1996, respectively

Legal Proceedings

On July 24, 1996, the Company Was named as a codefendant in a lawsull atising Trom a personal
injury sustained during the construction of one of its networks. At the time of the incident RIVIRR Fise
(o the lawsult, the plaintif was an employee of a subcontracton hired by the Company’s general
comtractor for the construction project. The lawsull secks recovery from the Company and the
general contractor of at least $25 million plus punitive damages The Company, the generdl
contractor, and the Company’s insurance carrice have begun investigations into the facts surround
ing the incident and intend to defend against this sull vigorously
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(7) Commiiments and Contingencics — {Contloued)

In addition, the Company is a party 1o certain litigation and regulatory proceedings ansing in the
ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, based upon the advice of counsel, the
ultimate disposition of these matiers will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s

consolidated financial position.

(8) Leases

The Company is obligated under various noncancelable operating leases for office and node space as
well as office furniture. The minimum future lease obligations under these noncancelable operating
leases as of December 31, 1996 are approximately as follows

Year December 31 A mouni

BT . vrnsanrsissraiossantanaansanmsiannonnansiars — § 3 980 (00
- T T L R ! 4. 420,000
1090 . iosrrirsmsssannnnrrrsrassmssattioatasan . 4,560, 000
MO a i e BB AL PR 4,051,000
11 S R T TR TR E IR T L L LE At ¥ 4 07H, 000
Thereafter. . .c.oooverrississes e et g m e AL . 13 640,000

$31,629.000
ﬂ

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 1995 and June 30, 1996 and for the six months ended
December 31, 1996 was approximately $200,000, $1,166,000 and §1.700 000, respectively

(9) Related-Party Transactions

In October 1993, the Company executed a financial consuliing and advisory agreement with a
related party for a period of six months. In consideration, the related pany received warrants to
purchase 300,000 shares of ACSI common stisck exercisable at § 875 per share if 2 future equity
financing was successfully completed. The related party had the right to resell the shares 1o ACSI for
$2 50 per share two years from the date of the agreement. At June 30, 1994, the Company provided
an accrual of $487,500 for this redemption privilege at the redemption price net of the exercise
price. In June 1995, the Company’s obligations 10 repurchase the shares were assumed by a
stockholder of the Company. Accordingly, as of June 30, 1995, the $4HT,500 share value has been
transferred from redeemable stock, options, and warrants 10 additional paid-in capital

On June 16, 1994, the Company entered into a financial consulting agreement for capital raising
activities with an entity contralled by significant stockhulders of the Company Under this agree
ment, the Company paid $153,750 for consulling services rendered through the date of the
agreement relating to placement of the Convertible Bridge Notes. Additionally, the Company agreed
o pay a $7.500 monthly consulting fee for 3 rwo year peniod beginning on the closing date of the
first private placement. During the six months ended December 31, 1996 and the years ended
June 30, 1996 and 1995, the Company paid $22,500, $90,000 and $67,500 under this arrangement.
respectively

ERective July 1, 1994, the Company engaged SGC Advisary dervices, Inc (“SGC ) as a financial and
business consultant for three years. SGC s an affiliate of a former director of the Company Pursuant
to the agreement, the Company will compensate S5GC as follows: (1) a monthly fee of #5.000; and
(2) options 10 purchase up 1o 50,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock which vest on July 1,
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AMERICAN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Contlnued )

(9) Related-Party Transactlons — (Contlnued )

1997, and are exercisable on or before July 1, 1999 At the end of cach month of the term of the
agreement, SGC earns a credit against the exercise price of those options equal 10 1 36th of the
exercise price. The shares issued upon exercise of the options will be priced at §2 25 per share and
the shares issued will have piggy back registration rights.

(10) Income Taxes

Temporary differences and carnforwards that give rise o deferred tax assets and labilities are as
[l lowes

June A0, Juns $0, December 81,
1991 1996 199
Deferred tax assets:
Capitalized stant-up and other costs .. ... ... . B A 00A041  BATARHOM  F A 0T2aN)
Stock options — noncash compensation ... 2T6HAHH 3 H4H 12K 4 OHS, 146
Net operating loas cammyforwards ... ... X : 1,149.7%5 12181162 41 310726
Other accrued liabilives. . ......... G 454,391 A9 6184 L P,
Total gross deferred assets. . . . .. A I IR SRk H536,575 20,280H22 40344649
Less valuation allowance . ................... e B.291 AKOD IR 304754 4] 990 514
Netdelomed tax 2818 ... ..oovveiiiinnnnnnnnnnnnn, 245.19% 1,965 06K TETEN NS
Delerred tax Habilities — fixed assels depreciation and
AMONTIZALION. . . oy s v s ranrnssnsdnnanssns 245,195 I 9% MM K44 121
Net deferred 1ax assets (liabilities) . ... ... ....... : —
— = e 7 | - —— =" =l

The valvation allowance lor deferred tax assets as of July 1, 1994 was §2.375.327 The net change in
the total valuation allowance for the years ended June 30, 199% and June 30, 1996 and for the six
months ended December 31, 1996 was an increase of $5.916,058%, $10.0013,374 and §14,6H5 764
respectively. The valuation allowances at June 30, 1996 and December 31, 1996 are a result of the
uncertainty regarding the ultimate realization of the tax benefits related 1o the delerted tax assers
The unlhization of the tax benefits assoclated with net operating lisses of approximately $80 000 000
at December 31, 1996 is dependent upon the Company’s ability to generate future taxable income
The net operating loss carnforward period expires commencing in 2008 vhrough the year 2012
Further, as a result of cenain Ainancing and capital transactions, an annual limitation on the future
utilization of the net vperating loss carnforward may have occurred

Mo income tax provision has been provided for the years ended June 30, 1995 and June 30, 1996 and
the six munths ended December 31, 1996 as the alofrementioned delerred tax assets have provided
no tax henelt

(11) Acquisition

On September 12, 1994 the Company executed a Mok Purchase Agreement with Piedmont
Telepon, Inc. under which the Company acquired cenain assets, liabilities. and certam right of way
dgreements fur $20,000 in cash and the issuance of 62,000 shares of the Company s commuon stowk
The Company accounted for the acquisition as a purchase and, accordingly, the purchase price was
allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based upon their estimated lan values at
September 12, 1994 The seller had the right to put these shares back o the Company on
November 1, 1996 for a price of $2.50 per share. Accordingly, this obhigation was tecorded as
redecmable stock untll November 1996 at which time it was reclassed 1o additional paid in capital
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

{12) Fair Value of Financlal Instruments
The following notes summarize the major methods and assumptions used 1 estimating the Ll value
of financial instruments

Cash and Casb Equivalenis
The carrying amount approximates fair value due 1o the relatively shon period to maturity of these
instruments.

Letters of Credil
The fair value of the Letters of credit is based on fees currently charged for similar agreements

Sbort-Term and Long-Term Debt

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debi is estimated based on the quoted market prices o
the same or similar issues if available or based on the present value of expected cash flows at rates
currently available 1o the Company for borrowings with similar terms

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at Iecember 31, 1996
were

1996
Carrying Falr
Valur _ . Value
Cash and cash equivalents (including restricted
cash) RO, 960,690 LRV
Letters of credit .. .o.oninnvuraniiianians . - 25,040
Longterm debt ...ooviiieciaannn e . 210,410,259  20K.5R3 204

(13) Subsequent Event

On January 17, 1997, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding capital stock of Cvbergate, Dn
in exchange for 1,030,000 shares of common stock plus up to an additional 150.000 shares if centain
performance goals are achieved. Cybergate, a Florida based Internet services provider, delivers high
speed data communications services. The acquisition will be recorded using the purchase methoad of
accounting




Summary Coansolidated Financlal and Operating Data
(in thousands, except per share, network and statistical data)

BlE il
Enadad Flscal Period Eoded
Fiscal Yenr Ended Juns 30, Dwcembaer 1, cember §1.01)
17 (1o 1994 1994
Aciual Pro Forra(l] (eassdiied ) Artual Pro Pormail)
Stairment of Operations
BEVEOUES . ccvvvvnnanncnnnnanansases B 3T B 541% F TN (] L] § G990 b wb6
Orperaling EXPERIES ... ocvieaninier 14,797 14,548 19,027 7.0 LT A= 448
Loss from operations ... .. o (14408 (21.128) (21.889) (6977) (27 daw) (27 %212)
Interest and other income 218 4410 4410 m 1787 1774
Inserest and ciher cxpense (170)  (10477) (10824} (2,84%) (10,450 110619
Loss before minoriry interest ..., .. (14, T46)  (27.19%) (38,303 ) (5,03%) (33,077 (4% Tes |
Mincosrity inderest{3) .. .ooivinniioas 48 414 413 156 ) 160
Net lom coccisisininaamissinnnis (l4698) (26782 (27.9%0) (8.879) (8817 (8%, 608 )
Net kowa per common share ....... (3800 0 (4%)  § (440) B (VB2 B (h4ml B (ama)
Welghted average shares
OUANAINE ... oo 4,71 6,185 7218 5901 6754 el
Other Dutas
EBITDA(4) - vevinnnnrisnnis B OT443) BO14901)  BLeAILB) Bo(amSS)  B(2IAIZ) M21620)
Deprecistion and amonitation ..., 4598 5.07E 4322 T 4911 5492
Capital expenditures ............. 15,503 &0 A5 61 667 17,657 [T B4 HAT
Dlwtwmmbeer §1. 199
Pro Forms
Artmal Pro Forma() b Adpusied V) (8)
Balance Sheet Duias
Cash and cash eqguivalents ......ocoiiiviinriaiiciians § TBE1A ¥ 7078 $i33.257
Tokal aaelh ..o cocivinnsssanssnssanas 240 048 405TH T90 647
Long tere Labdlbes ... .ocveuvviiiiininnns 116 4R4 217483 210,657
Redermable stock, opllons and warranis .. ............. 205 2 0y 1,000
Bockholden equity.......coiciiiiciiiiaiinaa, {217,088) (18.28%) b T4 2
ht#ll. Il:'g-‘!l, w. hw.ﬂ. hﬁr M,
Neitwork and Selected Statistical
Data(T )
Total markets (In operstion of under
COMRMEPUCHION Y . - . o vvsvmssrsnrssssnsns iI7 0 i 5O &
Beorworia in operation. ... .. ... 9 10 1% ¥ 21
Nerworks under construction ... ....... [ 10 7 1 1%
Ronite mUbeS vocvearuanissraissacansnn 134 200 Abb 544 o
Fibermiles, ............ 4957 g Ak JB4TE 12774 4R 792
Buildings connecred . ............... 100 133 16 132 L4
VOGE cleculns bn service ..., 2,049 129,208 1374 167 W LCPRE™
EmplOYees «cxvsvinissnanaisnsangins 111 142 199 m F ¥4
(1) Subseguent to 30, 1996, the ay changed i hscal end from June 30 10 December A1 All dats fur the
ﬁtﬂmﬂtﬁbﬂ!ﬂﬂ.l urnclhlu:m’hpemmbili\frﬂ-r!i 1996
(1) Proforma to give effect 1o the as if comummaied at the uf:mud the earlient period presenied
13} Minonty interest Al of ATAT Credit ation in the Company s subsidianes that uperate
I8 nerworks in e, Fort Worth, Geeenville, Columbia and El Paso See “Descripthon of Cemiin Indebiednrs
(41 EBITDA consists of net income (los ) before net interest, income e, depreciation and amonication, noncash wigk
hn:lunm and, in Bacal year ended June 30, 1993, debt convenion expense of J38%,000. 11 v 3 measure commonly
used in the telecommunications uﬂunnmummm 'O assiat in u;s:rmnﬂu the Company's operating resulis
i PAple: Noacath, CUmpersaon Aperee csommicd Tk cmplores ok o s 33 Mt
2 ?mllminh:lrmnmmn.lm lndlm.wctmﬁlmdﬁmlm FAA0.000 iin the sin maosbs
ended December 31, 199% and Bacal period ended December A1, 1994, respectively See Note & of ~Nooes i
Corsolidaied Pinancial Statements "
(%) Proforma w give effect 1o the Cybergate ion a il consummated on December 31, 1996
(6) o grve effect 100 (i) sale of the dmmummwmwﬂmnﬁw'n:

Adpusird
$8.75 per ahase, the ¢

price
ceds therefrom and (i) conversion of
{7) mmwmmw

for the

Data are derived from ACSI s reconds

Common Stock on March 11, 1997) and spplicasion of the eu
the Prefemed Siock




CAPITALLZATION

The following table sets forth the toral cash and cash equivalents and capitalization of the
Company (i) as of December 31, 1996, (i) after giving pro forma effect to the Cybergate
Acquisition and (ili) as further adjusted to give effect 1o the Cybergate Acquisition, the sale of the
8,000,000 shares of Common Stock offered hereby and application of the estimated net proceeds
therefrom (assuming a public offering price of §8.75 per share, the « losing price for the Common
Stock on March 11, 1997), and the conversion of 464,164 shares of Preferred Stock into
17,377,264 shares of Common Stock. See “Use of Proceeds” and “Unaudited Fro Forma Condensed
Consolidated Financial Data.”” This table should be read in conjunction with the Consaolidated

Financial Statements and related notes thereto included elsewhere in this Prospecius
December 31, 19964

PFro Forma
Actual Pro Forms  as Adjusied
(in thousands )
Cash and cash equivalents ..................cooo0ooo... . THEIR § TS 1TR 134247
E—mmmmems o  EE———— e — — ——
Long term debt
124% Senior Discount Notes due 2006 ... ............... § T0B25 § TOR2S $ TORLS
13% Senlor Discount Notes due 2005 .................. 19402 109 402 109 402
Notes L A 29511 19,717 2.7
Other derm Habllithes ....... ..o, 693 693
Dividends payable......... N S KA P i 6,946 f1, 940 — {5)
Toeal longtermdebt..............ocooociiiiaiii.. 2164K 217.5H3 210,63~
Redeemable stock, options & warrants . ..................... 2,000 2,04k 2 00H)
Minority interest ......... R Y vt il - - 3
Stockholders’ equity (deficit):
9% Series A1 convertible preferred stock, par value §1 00
per share, 186,664 shares Issued and outstanding. no
shares, as adjusted{2) ... ... 0 e arses, 18- 167 —
9% Series B conventible preferred stock, par value §1.00
per share, 277,500 shares issued and outstanding. no
shimres, o6 ncused .. ... et rane s ITH 27H
Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share, 75,000,000
shares authorized, 6,784,996 shares lssued and
outstanding at December 31, 1996. 7,814,996 shares pro
forma; 33,192,260 shares pro forma, as adjusted(3)(4) .. fis TH 332
Additional paidincapital ......................... o 54,860 63614 128,85%0
Accumulated deficit ... seserneeae. _(B2440) _(B2440)  (H1440)
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit) .................. (2704%) (18 2H4) 46,742
Total capitalization .................., §191 446 $201 300 I-S'ilj g

(1) Consists primarily of the ATAT Credut Facility rocalling $31 2 million, of which approsimately $30 2 mil
96

lion had been drawn as of December 3], )

(2) Asof December 31, 1996, 1,500,000 shares of Preferred Stock, par value §1 00 per share, were authonized
of which 186,664 shares were designated as 9% Series A1 Convertible Preferred Stock, 100,000 shares
were designated a» 9% Series B-1 Convertible Prelerred Stock, 102,500 shares were designated as %
Series B-2 Conventible Preferred Stock, 25.000 shares were designated av 9% Series B3 Convertible
Preferred Stock and 50,000 shares were designated as 9% Series B4 Conventible Preferred Stock

(3) Excludes 7.457,085 and 4,771,836 shares reserved for issuance upon excrcise oof iprioms and warrants,
respectively, outstanding #t December 31, 1996, a1 s weighted average caercise poce of $447 ang

$00.000 shares Issuable In connection with the Company's Employee Stin k Purchase Plan

(4) The aggregate proceeds from the exercise of all warrants and options vutstanding a1 December 41, 1096,

would be approximately #53.4 million
(5} Reflects payment of accrued dividends on the Preferred siock
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Data consist of
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for the fscal yvear ended
June 30, 1996 and for the fscal period ended December 31, 1996 and an Unaudited Pro Forma
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 1996 (collectively, the “'Priv Forma
Statements” ). The Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations give
effect 1o the Cybergate Acquisition as If it occurred on July 1, 1995 and the Unavdited Prov Forma
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet gives eflect 1o the Cybergate Acquisition as if it occurred on
December 31, 1996.

Management belicves that, on the hasis set forth herein, the Pro Forma Statements reflect a
reasonable estimate of the Cybergate Acquisition based on currently available information. The pro
forma financial data are presented for informational purposes only and do not purport to represent
what the Company’s financial position or results of operations would have been had the Cybergate
Acquisition in fact occurred on the dates assumed or that may result from future operations. The pro
forma data should be read In conjunction with the Company's Consalidated Financial Statements
and related notes thereto which are included elsewhere In this Prospectus

Fliscal Teas Laded Juna 30, 179 Flacal Period Ended Decrmber 0, 1¥(1)
The

&MW m:_':-rtﬂuﬂmncrr

(0 ihoustnds, rurept per shary data)

mdmm
REVENUE . ..ovvons v 3418 1T § TUAR § 6590 Bl6M § G AN
ﬂPﬂ"h‘llﬂP‘ﬂ'ﬂ
Hewn‘ldﬂllupmlmmd
Operatond . . . 5,264 1,762 ] -_ T.017 e 1] INE i - WA
hlllu_lnuﬂlnd
sdminiMrative .. ...0000000- 18,484 1A 100 i) 14,942 20270 1.247 0 42 21 %7
Noncash stock and
COMPETRABION, ., ovpronaains 1.7 —_ - 2,746 S50 = - 440
Depreciastion and AmortiTation A07A 572 a7 (A} 4,412 4911 148 446 14) 452
Total opersling eTpenses 14,543 3512 a7l 29,017 A4 4 4 2 hlA &4 57 44N
Operating income (low) .. ... {21,128} 211 (971} (2089 (27 4dd) M LT 127922
Non operating income (expense | {5.067) (27 (4200 {a) G414 {7644 545 RLOFIET] i i
Ir-:muuﬂhﬂntrnmr
interead, ....... vanaes  (2T.19%) 184 (1.291) (28.50%) (35077) 4% i i) (EEN 1]
MInOEITY INIEEeSt . . .ooveiiaian 414 —_ - 4lh 1 il — -— (]
Net income {foss ) i {26,741} 1684 i 1.252) (278905 (M4917) (4%} [LTLT] ELECT]
Preferred ook dividends and
BOCTEUON & o v cvvnivsnsssnnnns f (38713 — _— (5ETL) id.004) -— - PG
Net income (losa) 1o common
sockholders .. ........oavannns lsm.ﬂs} §184 §(1.292) :.'-1 Th1) lr;wium § (a%) Bitanl AT ALl
et lom per commen mockholder § (4 98) 20000 LU L
Weighted average number of
coumimon shares outstanding ... 6,184 1.050 (%) 1114 6,754 108 % "0

(1) Subsequent 10 June 30, 1996, the Company changed iy scal year end from June 30 to December 31 Accordinghy . Jatd for the Bsial
petiod ended December 31, 1996 I For the six months ended December §1. 1996

(1) Repiesents expense related 1o & conaulting agreement entered into by the Company with & former shareholder of Lytergae

(4} Reflects amonitation of goodwill over a 10 year period and accounting software over a three year penod

(4) Reflects amorization of consent salicitation fees over the remaining terma of the Motes

(%) Eacludes adpusiment for shares of Common Sock issusble if Cybergate meets cenaln performance messures T lunion o s boshares
womald be antl-dilutive
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UNAUDITED FRO FORMA CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA — (Contlaued)

December 31, 199

The

m“’:u[ Cybergate  Adjusimenis m
{la 1housands )
Balance Sheet Data:
Asscis
Current assels:
Cash and cash equivalents .. .................. §f THGIR § 60 § (500)0(1) § 75178
(3.000)(2)
Restricied cash .. oovniiiiranneniansniansnsinns 2342 — - 2,842
Accounts receivable .. ... ... o P 2429 127 - 2,556
Othef current 2sSets .......cocvveeeinee 1,203 51 - 1,254
Total current BBSELS . . .......covivaiirianis B4,592 236 (3.500) B1.3%0
Networks, furniture and equipment, net . ......... 136,08} 2317 100 (3) 138,500
Goodwill ....... e TR O R HABS (1) B 38%
Delerred financing fees .. .. .. R R RS S B, ARD - 3000 (2) 11380
ONNET BRI o oons i s e yis b oy ok W bTn bia i G9H3 : GH A

Total BASCIS . ..oov v evnnnn s inasnnrniens Fﬂl"éﬂ Iz 554 § T.OKS f“" 5TH

Liabilities, Redeemable Stock, Options and

Warrants, Minority Interest and
Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses........ § 33588 § 344 P — § 33936
Notes payable — current portion . ............. 72 — — B2
Customer deposits and advanced billings. . ... .. 0 REL - 338
other .....o..... SR A 4,132 _ — 4,142
Total current liabilitles ...... R R 38,592 686 - 39,278
Notes payable ... ..oovvirianrrrioisnrsronennanass 209 538 306 100 (3) 209944
Advances ducto affillates ... — 551 - 551
Dividends payable.....ooovvivririmsinannraiias. b G4b —_ - 6,946
D‘Ihl.‘l' ------------ RN R RL IR R R ) -4 ﬂ' I"-: = 142
Total Uabllithes.....ooovviiierniiinianian, 255076 1,685 100 256 861
Redeemable stock, options, and warrants ... .. .. .. 2,000 347 (3H47)11) 2,000
Minoriry INTEPEsl v vursaernsuacaainnianiuiiis 0 -- - 0
Stockholders’ equity (deficith ........ .. L. L2T03K) 523 H 232 (1) _(14,283)

i1

t2)

Total liabilities, redeemable stock,
options and warmants, minoeny
interest and stockholders” equity .
(deficit) .......oooovvvvnnnunnn.., $230038 $255%  § TO8S $240 578

Records the Cybergaie Acquisition for & fu-u hase price of BR.755,000 (1,080,000 shares of Common Stk ot
(=1

$8 50 per share, the per share closing sa ice of the Common Sock on January 17, 19971 plus estimated
tranasction expenses of §300,000, Exc 150,000 additional shares of Commaon Mock which may be issued in
50,000 share increments (o a percentage theteol ) on March 1, 1998, 1999 and 1000 if Cybergate achieves cenain
petformance measures. In determining the cost of the identifiable assets and Labilies scquited. it has been
assumed thai an independent appraisal will sesuli in Tair values o the recorded Bk values av of the daue
of the Cybergate Acquisition In the opinion of management, due 1o the nature of the assets and liabilitores
scguired, the fair values will approximate the Dok values The peeliminany allcatimn o the pur hase peice

resulis in I ol mately 38 4 million which will be amewtized over 10 years
Recodds t 130 million, including relaied transaction expenscs [ sulicnation fees payvable 10
holders of the in order to obtain their consent to amend the Indentures The amendments permil the

Company Lo enter into cenain scquisition usnasctions. including the Cybergate Aiguisibion
Reflects the nonexclutive assignment to Cybergate of conain accounting softsare fon $100 000, payable iver a
thiee year pefiod

22




SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data presented below as of and for the peniods ended
June 30, 1995 and 1996 and December 31, 1996 are derived from and qualified by reference 1o the
audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company contained herein and the related notes
thereto, and should be read Iin conjunction therewith and in conjunction with Management s
Discussion and Analysis of Financlal Condition and Results of Operations included elsewhere in this
Prospectus. The Company’s Consolidaled Financial Statements as of and for the penods ended
June 30, 1995 and June 30, 1996 and December 31, 1996 have been audited by KPMG Peat Marwick
LLF, independent audliors, Subsequenti to June 30, 1996, the Company has changed its hiscal year
end from June 30 1o December 3. Accordingly, all data for the fiscal period ended December 41,
1996 is for the six months ended December 31, 1996. The consolidated financial data of the
Company as of and for the six months ended December 31, 1995 have been derived from the
unaudited Consolidated Financial Staitements of the Company which, in the opinion of manage
ment, include all adjustments, consisiing only of normal recurring adjusiments which the Company
considers necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations and the financial conditon for
those periods. The consolidated financial data for the fiscal period ended December 41, 1996 are not

necessarily indicative of results for a twelve-month fiscal year
Sis Months  Fiscal Period

Flacal Year Ended Ended
June 30, December 31, December 11,
1993 1596 199 1996
(unasediicd )
(in thoussnds, excepd per aliare data )

Statement of Operations Dats:
REVENES, .. . o cneiennssrannssnsioninsasussnesons ] g 5 34158 i Vh9 I 6590
Operating expenses ........ R — 14,797 24,543 = Sl L4 444
Income (loss) from operations. . ... ............ 114.408) (20.128) 1£4977) 11744410
Interest and other income . ........ ...ooniinnn 118 4410 ol 4 { Sk T
Interest and other expense . . (170)  (10477) (2.83%) (10 350
Debt conversion cxpense . : Jieiies (585 ) - -
Met income (loss) before mlmiqr interest. .. .. (14, T46) (27.19%) i9.04%) (A% 077
Minority tnterest{1) . ..o . 4H 414 156 160
Net income (losa) . ...c.oicviniisss : , (14,698} (267H2) {AETG) (84,917
Preferred siock dividends and asccretion . (1.071) (AH71) (1854 (2.004)
Net income (loss) to common ﬂndhnlden veviner BUISTE9) BUA0.653) Bi10,734) Fi36.920)

[F——== =l f == a—— ——a f==—"-——"1
Net income (loss) per common share ... ........ § (A0} § (49h) § (1K) B oi%ahj

——

Weighted average shares outstanding ... ... ... .. 4772 6. 1RS ERUE 6,7 44
Other Data;
EBITDA(Z) ....ovvvnnnnn. e s Wiy B (74430 B114901) N ERLLY] F2LB22)
Depreciation and amonization : e A AR 3078 THA 491
Capital expenditures . NSU RSN o 5w 15,504 &0 w56 17 647 4,574
Balance Sheet Dawa (end afpu'lnﬂu
Cash and cash rqulﬁlrnu s g F 203%1 HMM0l6 § 57 .AaB § CROIN
Total assers . ... ATAIT 223 6 147 948 250 048
Long term Iuhllnlﬂ . 4,723 185,072 T 176 216 484
Redeemable stock, nruuam md: mn-mu " 1971 2.15% 2 660 2 (W)
Siockholden’ equity (dehcit) | — 2,141 AOH2 2, MM (27040

(1) Minonny interest sepresends 8 7 19% ownenhip ofl ATAT Crede Corporation an the Company s subsidianes tha operare
its merweorks i Loulsille, Fon Wonh, Greenville, Columbia and El Paso See “[heictiption of Deidin Indeiiodoes

(2) EBITDA consits of net income (loks) before net interes, income xes, depreciation and ams L ation and mongash
siock compensation and, in Bscal year ended June 30, 1994, deln conversion expense of JALO00 1i 15 3 messure
commonly used In the telecommunications industry snd i presented 1o gsuis in understanding the ©Company s operaling
tesults. Homever, it (0 not intended 1o represent cosh Bow o results of opetations in aocondanoe sith Generally Acoepaed
Actominting Frinciples Noncash compenasiion eapeiee s liied it employees sioe b ofdioms ses Bo oo il sl
127 million in fisca!l years ended June 30, 199% and 1996, ceapectively, and §1 2 million arad % %0 0060 jn the sin menthis
ended December 31, 1993 and Rscal penod ended December 31 1996, respectnely Ser Some & of  Bates 0
Consclidsted Financia) Statements
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EXHIBITS “D & E"




MANAGEMENT

Executive Officers and Directors

The following table sets forth cerain information as of the date of this Prospecius regarding the
directors and executive officers of the Company.

Name Agr Fosltlon snd Offices Held

Anthony . Pompliano ,..ovueveviirirnsrniniins 58 Executive Chairman of the Board of
Directors

Jack E Reich ..ooiviiviniiinnnss AR e g 46 President and Chuef Executive Officer —
Communications Services

George M. Tronsrue, 11 ........ e el et 40 President and Chiel Operating Officer —
Strategy and Technology Develupment

Riley M. Murphy . ....... R B R 41  Execulive Vice President — Legal and
Regulatory Affairs, General Counsel and
Secretary

DAVER: L. PIRERRCE) v siisinimcicsas anisizasa o 42 Chief Financial Officer

George M. Middlemas(2) .......... B 50 Director

Edwin M. Banks{3) ..occoveurinsionnrvareiesss 3  Director

Christopher L. Rafferty(2) .............o0vv00. 4B Direcior

Benjamin P. GIess .. ..o.oiuniiiinninrinsnninse, 34  Director

Olivier L. Trouveroy(23(3) ....oooaeeana ... 41 Directin

Poter O BERALL . syrfosccmrrrssrrrssssnnsersns 31 Director

i1) Mr. Plazza's employment begins as of March 24, 1997
i2) Member of Compensation Comminee
(31 Member of Audit Commitee

Anthony J. Pompliano, Executive Chairman of the Board of Directors, has more than 30 years of
experience in the telecommunications industry. Mr. Pompliano was elected a director of the
Company in November 1993, He was co-founder and President of Metropolitan Fiber Systems, the
predecessor organization to MFS Communications, a publicly-traded CLEC that was acquired by
WorldCom, Inc. in December 1996. Mr. Pompliano served as President, CEO and Vice Chairman of
MES Communications from April 1988 until March 1991 He joined ACS! in August 1993 afier the
expiration of his non-competition agreement with MFS Communications. Before his association with
MF5 Communications and its predecessor, he was Vice President — Operations and Sales for MCI
Telecommunications Internatlonal from 1981 to 1987, and prior thereto, was Vice President —
National Operations for Western Union International, Inc. fram 1960 1o 1981

Jack E. Reich, President and Chief Executive Officer — Communications Services, had 22 years
of telecommunications industry and management experience before joining ACSI in December
1996. For two and one half years prior 1o joining ACS1, Me. Reich was emplaoyed by Ameritech, Inc
as President of its Custom Business Service Organization, where Mr. Reich was responsible for full
business marketing 10 Ameritech’s largest customers for telecommunications services, advanced data
services, electronic commerce and managed services/outsource Initiatives. Prior to that, he served as
Fresident of MCI's Multinational Accounts organization and also served as MCI's Vice President of
Products Marketing. Mr. Reich has also held sales and marketing positions at AT&T and ROLM Corp
Mr. Reich has a BS. degree from Si. Louis University and an MBA from the University of Chicago

George M. Tronsrue, 11, President and Chiel Operating Officer — Strategy and Technology
Development, had 17 years of telecommunications industry and managemen! experience belore
ining ACSI in February 1994, Mr. Tronsrue served the Company as Executive Vice President —
strategic Planning and Business Development from February 1994 unuil January 31, 1996 From
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1993 until he joined ACSI in February 1994, Mr Tronsrue was the Regional Vice President for the
Central Region for Telepon Communications Group and the Vice President of Emerging Markets,
responsible for start up and profit and loss management of joint ventures with majpor cable television
providers In cight major markets. From 1987 until 1992, he was a member of the initial management
team at MFS, where he held senior positions In planning and market development, served as Vice
President of Sales and the Vice President /General Manager for the tnitial start u o MES' New Yok
operations, and served as the Executive Vice President for MFS Intelenel Prios o joining MFS, he
was a Director of Operations for MCl Telecommunications International Ms Tromstue has 2 B &
degree in Applied Sciences and Engincering from the United States Military Academy at West Poini

Riley M. Murphy, Executive Vice President — Legal and Regulaton: Affairs and Secretary, had
twelve years of experience in the private practice of telecommunications regulaiory law for inter
exchange, cellular, paging and other competitive telecommunication services poww (o joining the
Company. Since February 1995, she has served as an officer and director of The Associafi sty for Laowal
Telecommunications Services. Ms. Murphy joined ACSI on a full time basis in April 1994 and was
senior counsel to Locke Purnell Rain Harrell, a Dallas based law firm through December 1994 From
1987 to 1992, Ms. Murphy was a pariner of Wirpel and Murphy, a telecommunications Law firm she
co-founded, and from 1992 to 1993 she was a sole practitioner. She holds a 13 A uegeee from the
University of Colorado and a ].D. from the Catholic Universiry of America and is admitted 1o practice
law in the District of Columbia and Loulsiana

David L Piazza, Chiel Financial Officer, will join the Company as of March 24, 1997 For
ten years prior to joining the Company, Mr. Piazza was employed by MFS Communications in a
variery of finance and senior management positions, most recently as the Senior Vice President and
Chiel Financial Officer of MFS Telecom, Inc., a subsidiary of MFs Communicanions Friog 1o his
employment with MFS Communications, Mr Plazzs was employed by ATAT for lour vears in s
finance and suppon divisions. Mr. Piazza received his BS degree in Accountaney from the
Liniversity of lllinois and holds a CPA

George M. Middlemas, Director, was elected a director of the Compamy in December 1993
Mr. Middlemas is a general partner of Apex Management Pantnership, which is the jeneral partner of
Apex Investment Fund |, L P. and Apex Investment Fund 11, LP, both of which are venture vapatal
funds, and affiliates of First Analysis Corporation, a principal stockholder of the Company  See
"Principal Stockholders * From March 1991 0 December 1991, Mt Middlemas acted as an
independent consultant providing fund raising and other advisory services From 1988 until March
1991, Mr. Middlemas was a Senior Vice President and Principal of Inco Venture Capual Manage
ment, 2 venture capital firm. He also serves on the Board of Directors of PureCyvele Corporation,
Security Dynamics Technologies, Inc. and several privately held CoMmpanics

Edwin M. Banks, Director, was elected a director of the Cq wnipany in Odtober 19949 Since 1984
Mr. Hanks has been employed by W. R. Hulf Asset Management Co . LLC and currently serves as 3
portfolio manager concentrating in the healthcare, communications, food and finsd services indos
tries. From 1985 until he joined W, K. Hulf Asset Management Co, LLC.. Mr Banks was emplived
by Merrill Lynch & Company. Mr. Banks received his BA degree from Rutgers Callege and his MBA
degree from Rutgers University. Mr. Banks also serves as 3 director of Charter Medic sl Campraration
Del Monte Foods Company and ABCO Food Service

Christopher L. Raflerty, Director, was elected a director of the Company in Ocvtober 1994 M
Rafferty has been employed by WRH Partners, L L C , the general partner of Hufl since June 1994
From January 1993 to February 1994, Mr. Rafferry was Vice President — A iusitnons b Woindsos Pet
Care, Inc., a venture caphtal backed firm focusing on comsolidating the pet vare semvaes indusin
From October 1990 to January 1993, Mr. Rafferty was a consultant specializmg in mercham banking
leveraged acquisitions and venture capital transactions. From June 1987 to the time he started his
consulting business, Mr. Rafferty was a Managing Director of Chase Manhattan Capital Corpaoration,
the merchant banking and private equity Investment affiliate of Chase Manhatan Cosporation
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Mr. Rafferty also serves as a director of Del Monte Foods Company Mr. Kafferty received his
undergraduate degree from Stanford University and his law degree from Georgetown University.

Benjamin P. Gless, Director, was elected a director of the Company in June 199%. Since 1992,
Mr. Giess has been employed by ING and its predecessors and affiliates «..d currently serves as a Vice
President responsible for originating, structuring and managing equiry and debt investments From
1991 1o 1992, Mr. Giess worked in the Corporate Finance Group of ING Capital From 1990 o 1991,
Mr. Gless was employed by the Corporate Finance Group of General Electric Capital Corporation
where he worked in the media and entertainment group. Prior to attending business schoal, from
1986 1o 1988, Mr. Giess was the Credit Department Manager of the Boston Branch of ABN Amro
North America, Inc. From 1984 (o 1986, Mr. Giess was employed at the Shawmut Bank of Boston
Mr. Giess also serves as a director of Matthews Studio Equipment Group and CMI Holding Corp
Mr. Giless received his undergraduate degree from Dartmouth College and his MBA from the
Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania

Olivier L. Trouveroy, Director, was elected a director of the Company In June 199% Since 1992,
Mr. Trouveroy has been employed by ING and its predecessors and affillates and currently serves as a
Managing Director responsible for originating, structuring and managing equity and debt invest
ments. From 1990 1o 1992, Mr. Trouveroy was a Managing Director in the Corporate Finance Group
{"CFG") of General Electric Capital Corporation in charge of CFG's office in Fans, France. From
1984 to 1990, Mr. Trouveroy held various positions in the Mergers and Acquisitions department of
Drexel Burnham Lambert in New York, most recently as a First Vice President Mr. Trouveroy also
scrves as a director of Accessline Technologies, Inc. and Cost Plus, Inc. Me Trouveroy holds B S
and Masters degrees in Economics from the University of Louvain in Belgium, as well as an MHA
from the University of Chicago.

Peter C. Bentz, Director, was elected a director of the Company in June 199% Since 1992, Mr
Bentz has been employed by W. K. Hulf Asset Management Co., LLC. as a rescarch analyst
specializing in telecommunications, media and healthcare. Mr. Bentz received his Bachelor of
Science degree from Boston College in 1987 and his MBA from the Wharton School of the Universiny
of Pennsylvania in 1992,

As pant of the December 1996 management reorganization, Richard A Kozak, who had
previously served as the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer, was named President and
Chief Executive Officer — Corporate Services. Mr. Kozak was also appointed as ACSI's Acting Chiel
Financial Officer, replacing Harry D'Andrea who had resigned as ACSI's Chief Financial Officer in
November 1996. Effective February 2, 1997, Mr. Kozak's employment was terminated, with each of
Mr. Kozak and the Company claiming the termination was the result of the other pany's breach of his
employment agreement. The panties have settled thelr dispute relating 1o the cause of Mr. Kozak's
termination. 5ee “— Employment Agreements.”

The Board Is comprised of seven members, four of whom were elected by the holders of the
Company’s Common Stock and three of whom were elected by the holders of the Company's
Preferred Stock. Following conversion of the Preferred Stock upon completion of this offering, the
Board will be elected by the holders of the Company's Common Stock . All directors of the Company
hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders and until their successors are duly elected
and qualihed

Other Significant Employees

John R. Polchin, Director of Corporate Finance, joined the Company in May 1996 Priof 1o
joining the Company, Mr. Polchin served as Corporate Controller for 15A Corporation, a develop
ment stage software company. From 1993 through 1995, Mr. Polchin was the Assistant Treasurer at
PaineWebber, Inc. Prior thereto, Mr. Polchin held corporate finance positions within UNC Incorpso
rated, a publiclytraded aviation company, and NationsBank. As Director — Corporate Finance
Mr. Polchin's responsibilities include treasury management, fund raising. strategic planning and
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financial analysis. Mr. Polchin received his BS degree in Economics from the University of Norh
Carolina.

Richard B. Robenison, Execcutive Vice President — Operations and Engineering, joined the
Company in April 1996, Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Robenson was employed by BellSouth
for 16 years where, since 1991, he directed marketing activities for its network interconnection
business. In that role, Mr. Robertson was responsible for negotiating interconnecton agreements
with competitive local exchange companies, development and implementation of Bellsouth's
advanced intelligent network (AIN) services for the interconnection market and also formulating
the company’s plan for and entry into the customer premise equipment (CPE) market in the mid
1980s. In other assignments during his 28.vear career In the telecommunications industry,
Mr. Robertson’s experience included outside plant, manufacturing, finance, purchasing and strategy
development and R&D positions with Western Electric, Bellcore, and the 'S Army  Koberson
received a B.S. in Electrical Engineering from Virginia Tech and an MBA lrom the University of
Virginia.

Douglas R. Hudson, Executive Vice President/General Manager — Network Services, has ten
years of sales and marketing experience within the telecommunications industry For seven vears
prior to joining ACSI In May 1994, Mr. Hudson had been with MFS Communications, having served
as a director of field sales from September 1987 to September 1989, Vice President of Industry Sales
and Marketing from September 1989 1o July 1992 and as Vice President and General Manager in
charge of MF5's Mid-Atlantic region from July 1992 until May 1994 Prior to joining MFS. Mr. Hudson
wias a regional sales manager for Microtel International, Inc., a natonal telecommunications
company providing competitive long distance and private line services

Dennis ], Ives, Senior Vice President — Network Development, joined the Company's predeces
sor in 1992 as Vice President — Operations. From 1990 1o 1992, Mr Ives was involved in the
planning and implementation of other fiber optic networks and Broadband Systems in Hlinois and
Wisconsin at DigiNet Communications, Inc. Mr Ives spent over 30 years with AT&T in various
engineering and operations management positions and has 37 years of telecommunications industry

and management experience.

Martin F. McDermott, Senior Vice President — Marketing. joined the Company in April 1996
From July 1995 until he joined the Company, Mr. McDermatt served as chief operating officer for
American Wireless Communications Corporation. Prior thereto, Mr McDermott spent four years al
WilTel Inc. following his service as Chiel Operating Officer of the National Telecommunications
Network, a coalition of long distance carriers. Mr. McDermott attended Georgetown University, is
active in industry associations such as ACTA. NATA and Comptel and has 30 years of iclecommunica
tions industry experience

Richard Kingston, Regional Vice President/ General Manager — Western Region, joined the
Company in 1994, Prior 1o joining ACSI, Mr. Kingston was with TCG where he had responsibilin for
the MCI account for the central region of the 'S Mr Kingston's other professional expen. e
includes management of carrier accounts for MFS and a two year period during which he ran his own
telecommunications marketing firm. In December, 1996, Kingsion received the Chairman’s award
for the outstanding performance of his region. Prior 1o assuming his position as RVP, Kingston was
Vice Presldent of Carrier Sales.

Terry Kokinda, Regional Vice President — Central Region, joined the Company in 1993
Mr. Kokinda had more than 18 years of ielecommunications experience before joining ACS1 Prior o
joining the Company, Mr. Kokinda was a District Sales Manager lor AT&T where he had management
and administrative responsibility for a large account territory, Belore joining AT&T. Mr Kokinda was
employed at ATTIS where he held the positions of Account Executive and Sales Manager, and was
extensively involved with account teams, customers and vendors as well as the design and
development of proposals and business solutions Mr Kokinda received his BA degice from
Western Kentucky University.




Joseph Isaksen, Vice President/Controller, joined the Company in April 1996 Prior to joining
the Company, Mr. lsaksen was employed by Concert Communications (Concen), a joint venture
company between MCI Communications Corporation and British Telecommunications ple, for three
years. Mr. Isaksen served as Director of Financiai Services in London, England, for Concen's
subsidiaries in 13 European and Asian countries. During the period 1987 through 1993, M. Ixaksen
spent most of his career at MCI Telecommunications in the Corporate Financial Reporming area His
background also Includes experience as an accounting Instructor and audit supervisor. Mr. Isaksen
received a B.S. degree In accounting from the University of Maryland and holds 3 CFPA
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